
IN REPLY 
REFER TO 

DEFENSE SUPPLY AGENCY 
DEFENSE CON TRACT A DMINISTRATION SERVICES REGION, ATLANTA 

3100 MAPLE DRIVE , N . E . 
ATLANTA , GEORGIA 30305 

DCRA-V 26 October 1967 

Mr. Dan E. Sweat, Jr., 
Director of Government Liaison 
Off ice of the Mayor 
City of Atlanta 
Atlanta, Georgia 

Dear Dan: 

I read with interest Alex Coffin's article in today's Constitution 
concerning the organization of the coalition to deal with the 
problems of our city. I talked with Alex briefly this morning 
and would appreciate an opportunity for discussing the 
possibilities of my involvement. 

Recognizing the need for and the importance of such an 
organization, I am sure that you will agree that thorough planning 
and involvement of knowle dgeable operating personnel are 
necessary for success. 

Hoping to hear from you soon with an indication as to. the time 
and place for a meeting if such is your desire, I remain 

Sincerely, 

CHARLES E. SMITH 
Acting Chief 
Office of Contracts Compliance 




